O framework

Date: April 10, 2023

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Requesting Class Il permissive change
To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class Il Permissive change for
FCC ID:2AZR6-FRANBBAT12, Original grant date: July 7, 2021 (DSS, DTS); July 15, 2021
(6XD); April 7, 2023 (NII)

The major change filed under this application is :

1. The subject approved module is being used in different host, product name: Portable
Computer, model name: FRANPEOOOO.

2. SAR Test report is provided to demonstrate RF exposure Compliance.

3. EMC has been evaluated as not degrade the characteristics that reported to the FCC at the
original certification.

4. The hardware design of this transmitter that may affect compliance is remained unchanged
in this permissive change application.

5. The RF parameters of this transmitter that may affect compliance are remained unchanged
in this permissive change application.

6. The security mechanism according to section |l of KDB 594280 D02 is remained unchanged
as it reported to the FCC at the initial certification.

7. The master and client modes operate in each frequency band are same as it is in the
original grant conditions.

8. WLAN transmitter only supports with passive scanning in UNII-2A & UNII-2C bands without
radar detection, hence radar detection is exempted from evaluation in this modification.
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Sincerely,

(Signature) W

Nirav Patel

Founder and CEO
Framework Computer Inc
kac@frame.work

(415) 475-3769



